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Ms. Lynn Cunningham
The Times-Picayune Publishing Corporation
3800 Howard Avenue IN RESPONSE REFER
New Orleans, LA 70140 TO FOIA-84-498

Dear Ms. Cunningham:

This is in further response to your letter dated June 13, 1984, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), conies
of all records sent to NRC from members of the Louisiana congressional
delegation on the subject of Waterford 3.

By letter dated July 3, 1984, we provided a partial response to your
request and informed you that the staff was searching for any additional
records subject to your request.

The staff has now completed search for records subject to your request.
The staff located no records that were not identified in our July 3
response to your request.

This completes action on your request. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, please telephone Linda Robinson at (301) 492-8978.

Sincergly,
/ / _/’

/

.M. Felton, Director
/4 Division of Rules and Records
/" Office of Administration
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Ehe Times-Picayune Publishing Corporation

3800 HOWARD AVENUE.  NEW ORIEANS.  (OUISIANA 70140 TELEPHONE 586 3785

N June 13, 1984

‘REEDOUIC"N"T'UIATI]N
Mr. Joseph Felton, Director /C‘CDY REQUEST

Division of Rules and Records A .gq-q?f

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 QJI-C '(/é- /J.f}l

Dear Mr. Felton:

This request is made under the federal Freedom of Information
Aet, § U.8:C. 5352.

Please send me copies of all correspondence, memoranda, reports,
studies and other documents that have been sent to “he Nuclear Regu-
latory Commission from members of the Louisiana congresszonal delega-
tion on the sulbject of Waterford 3, a nuclear power ‘plant located at
Taft, La., and owned by Louisiana Power & Light Co.

The Freedom of Information Act provides that if portions of a
document are exempt from release, the remainder must be segregated
and disclosed. Therefore, I will expect you to send me all nonexempt
portions of the records which I have requested, and ask that you
justify any deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the
Freedom of Information Act. I reserve the right to appeal your deci-
sion to withhold any materials.

1 promise to pay reasonable search and duplication fees in con-
nection with this request. However, if you estimate that the total
fees will exceed $75, please notify me so that I may authorize expen-
diture of a greater amount.

1 am a journalist employed by The Times-Picayune/The States-Item,
the daily newspaper in New Orleans. I intend to use the information I
am requesting as the basis for newspaper articles. Therefore, I ask
that you waive all search and duplication fees.

Ae I am making this reguest in the capacity of a journalist
and this information is of timely value, I will appreciate your com-'
municating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have
any questions regarding this request.

Thank you for'your assistance, and I will look forward to recei-
ving your reply within 10 days, as required by law.

Sincerely,

T

unningham
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